FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(}-3

WASHIWGTOM, O.C. ITHES

September 11, 1998

R_ Devon Wenger, Treasurer

6t Conpressional District Democratic
Committes of Virginia

507 Lee Avenue

Harrisonburg, VA 22801

Idemtification Numbet: CO0003R9T
Reference: Year End Report {7/1/97-12/31/87)
Dear Mr. Wenger:

This letter is to inform you that as of Septernber 10, 1998 the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional information, dated Acgust 19, 1968,
This nolice requests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal elaction
campaign finances. To ensure compliznce with the provisions of the Federal Election

Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the dzate of this notice, the
Commission may choose to initiate andit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Neil Evans
on our tall-free muriber (800) 424-9530 ar our local number (202) 624-1130.

Sincerely,

0 A7

Tohn D, Gibzon
Ausistant S1aff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
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R. Devon Wenper, Treasurer
$t8 Conpressional District Democratic = T

Committee of Virginia -
507 Lee Avenus Al 19 1998
Hamisonburg, VA 22801 '

1dentification Number: COGIRGT
Reference: Year End Report (7/1/97-12/31/37)
Dear Mr. Wenger.

This Jetter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the repori{s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemizetion follows:

_The beginning cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance
of your 1997 Mid-Year Report. Please clarify this discrepancy and amend
any subsequént report(s) that may be affected by this correction.

“The totals listed on Lines 6(c), 7, 11{a)(il), 11{a)(iii} 11(d), 16, 19, 20,
21{b), 21(c), 30 and 31, Column B of the Summary and Detailed Summary
Papes appear 10 be incorrect. Please be advised fhat you should add the
rCalendar Yeat-to-Date" total from your previous report fo the current
"Total This Period” figure from Column A to derive the correct Coumn B
total. Please amend your Teport and any subsequent reports that may be
affected by this correction,

A written response or an amendment 10 your original repori(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Eiection Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please foel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 654-1130.

e 4

Melissa Hurd
Reports Analyst
263 Reports Analysis Division
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